

Prysby, Mike (DEQ)

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 2:27 PM
To: 'jobrien@gcdcwws.com'
Cc: Hoffman, Kelly (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Joseph, Mark (DEQ); Cook, Pat (DEQ); Bloemker, Jon (DEQ); Lee, Lonnie (DEQ)
Subject: Follow-up regarding KWA proposal
John –

I had an opportunity recently to discuss with staff the proposed project to create an Authority to provide raw water to Genesee, Lapeer and Sanilac Counties. Staff indicated that it would be most helpful if you could provide an updated preliminary engineering report, as the document that they last received is dated September 2009. Once we have a chance to see the full scope of the proposed project, then staff will be in a better position to identify responsibilities.

At least initially, we do not envision having a single point of contact for permitting. We will, however, draw very clear lines of responsibility so that you will know who to work with on each portion of the project.

We look forward to working with you.

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
Resource Management Division
Department of Environmental Quality
517-373-9523